RIFLE CLUB

C T HE GC.YC NS

Sachs, Renstrom, Mauer, Linnell, Hackley, Wandrey, Winogrond, Matheson.
Hollman, Dickey, Wilson, Mangold, Helmick, Feinberg.

The Rifle Club was organized in
the fall of 1927, largely through the
effort of Professor Mangold.
then, the club has acquired 1ts own
range in the basement of Chapin Hall.
Also, the electrical department of the
Institute has given the club a tele-
scope for spotting the shots, and has

equipped the range with
an excellent lighting
system. In addition,
the club owns two guns,
a Savage and a new
Winchester.

During the past year,
the club was fortunate
in securing several
matches. Three postal
matches were held with

the New York Stock
Exchange. The fact

that these were lost by

One Hundred Ninety-two

Since

only a small margin showed that the
team was of high standing.
team won the postal match held with
the rifle team of Massachusetts Insti-
tute of Technology.

The team also scheduled matches

with Lane Tech, the Humboldt Park
Rifle Club, and the Hyde Park Y. M.

The

C. A. Rifle Team. Prob-

ably the most novel and
an outstanding event of
the year was the match

held with the North-

western Girls’ Rifle
Team.

Ofhicers— Donald G.
Wilson, President; Rob-
ert A. Hless, Secretary:
Allen H. Helmick,
Treasurer; Professor ]J.
F. Mangold, Faculty
Advisor.



